
H0-1119 
Gaither-Harding Farm 
13000 Wainwright Road 
Private 

Description: 
The Gaither-Harding Farm is a two-story, six-bay by one-bay frame structure with a rubble stone 
foundation, weatherboards, and a gable roof with a northwest-southeast ridge and asphalt 
shingles. On the southwest elevation the first story south-center bay has a door with six lights 
over two tall panels. There is a one-bay porch with a flat roof. The remaining five bays have a 
six-over-six sash. The southeast elevation has a rubble stone porch with a flagstone deck that 
runs the width of the building, with four rubble stone steps to the southeast. The first story has a 
pair of 15-light wood doors in the center The second story has two pair of eight-light casements 
The gable end has what appears to be part of a reused sidelight in the center The first story 
interior has a room at the southeast end, a room in the center, a room at the northwest end, and a 
stair passage between the center and northwest rooms. The center room has a new fireplace on 
the southeast and it is open at the back of the firebox to the southeast room fireplace. It is built 
with reused brick. The stairway is open to this room on the northwest, and has two newel posts 
and two railings. There is a frame shed and a frame poultry house on the property. 

Significance: 
The Gaither-Harding Farm was part of the farm of John Gaither, Sr. At his death in 1784 
Gaither gave the southwestern portion of his farm, consisting of 192 Yz acres on the north side of 
the Patuxent River, to his son, Zachariah. Zachariah's portion likely either had a new house that 
he built or did not have a house yet and was awaiting him to build one. Whether the existing 
building retains any part of his house is not clear. Zachariah Gaither died intestate in 1810 and 
his widow, Sarah (nee Warfield) took control of the farm. She and their children apparently 
continued to live on the farm. Several of the Gaither children moved out of state, and they must 
have been content with receiving the rent from the farm, but by the mid-l 860s the Gaithers had 
decided that it was time to sell the farm and distribute the inheritance among the heirs. John R. 
Harding purchased the farm for $1,845, a price low enough to suggest that the land and 
improvements had not been well maintained over the years. The house appears to have been 
built all at once and has an unusual plan, with three rooms in a straight line, two of them divided 
by a stair passage. Whether the house had to be rebuilt or was heavily remodeled by the Gaither 
family is unknown at this time, and it is also possible, given the economic reality of the time, that 
Harding had to remodel it and used earlier material that was no longer fashionable in the post 
Civil War era. The house was purchased by Charen Rubin in 1994, and she was likely 
responsible for opening up walls and ceilings and building new fireplaces. 
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Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it 
exists today. 

Summary: 
The Gaither-Harding Farm is a two-story, six-bay by one-bay frame structure with a rubble stone 
foundation, weatherboards, and a gable roof with a northwest-southeast ridge and asphalt shingles. On 
the southwest elevation the first story south-center bay has a door with six lights over two tall panels. 
There is a one-bay porch with a flat roof. The remaining five bays have a six-over-six sash. The 
southeast elevation has a rubble stone porch with a flagstone deck that runs the width of the building, 
with four rubble stone steps to the southeast. The first story has a pair of 15-light wood doors in the 
center The second story has two pair of eight-light casements The gable end has what appears to be 
part of a reused sidelight in the center The first story interior has a room at the southeast end, a room 
in the center, a room at the northwest end, and a stair passage between the center and northwest rooms. 
The center room has a new fireplace on the southeast and it is open at the back of the firebox to the 
southeast room fireplace. It is built with reused brick. The stairway is open to this room on the 
northwest, and has two newel posts and two railings. There is a frame shed and a frame poultry house 
on the property. 

Description: 
The Gaither-Harding Farm is located at 13000 Wainwright Road, on the northeast side of the road, just 
west of Route 108. The house faces southwest toward the road on ground that slopes up from both 
roads toward the house and to the northeast behind the house. There is a frame shed and a frame 
poultry house on the property. 

House, exterior 
The house is a two-story, six-bay by one-bay frame structure with a rubble stone foundation, 
weatherboards, and a gable roof with a northwest-southeast ridge and asphalt shingles. There is an 
interior brick chimney on the northwest end and another between the south-center and south-south­
center bays, of twentieth-century pressed brick. 

On the southwest elevation the first story south-center bay has a door with six lights over two tall 
panels, with head-cut trim. There are old shutters that are not original to this location that are screwed 
to the wall. There is a one-bay porch with a rubble stone foundation topped with a layer of rubble 
stone to raise it up, and with a concrete pad poured on top. There are rubble stone steps on the 
southwest and southeast sides, and they are as high as the line between the two layers of stone. The 
porch has two wood columns that appear to be new replacements, and has bead board soffit. There is 
a flat roof with inverted-v-seam metal and internal gutters. The remaining five bays have a six-over­
six sash with head-cut trim that has a beaded interior edge. The trim has no hinge mortises, but the 
blinds are mostly old and screwed to the walls. Between the south-south-center and south bays are 
two seams in the siding that are 35 Yi inches apart, are not as high as the tops of the windows, and 
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extend down to the stone, as if for a doorway. The infill siding between these seams is fastened with 
wire nails, while the siding to either side has cut nails. The second story has six shorter six-over-six 
sash that match the first story. There is a wood box cornice with returns. 

The southeast elevation has a rubble stone porch with a flagstone deck that runs the width of the 
building, with four rubble stone steps to the southeast. The first story has a pair of 15-light wood 
doors in the center, with head-cut trim that appears to be newer than the doors. To each side is a six­
over-six sash with head-cut trim that does not have beads. The second story has two pair of eight-light 
casements with wide head-cut trim with no beads. The gable end has what appears to be part of a 
reused sidelight in the center, with wide head-cut trim. To each side is a vertical seam in the siding 
that lines up with the outer edge of the small gable-end windows on the northwest elevation. 

The northeast elevation, on the first story, has a typical six-over-six sash in the east, east-east-center, 
and east-center bays. The east-east-center bay has seams in the siding below the sill, and there are 
many small pieces of siding, especially to the east side of the east seam, as though the window was 
converted to a door and then back to a window. There is a one-story, shed-roofed addition on the 
north-center bay, with weatherboards and asphalt shingles on the roof. The roof is carried over the 
north-north-center and north bays as an open porch. The addition has a six-light sash on each 
elevation. The north-north-center bay has a door with one light over two panels with quirked ogee and 
bevel panel moulds. The door has been altered and appears to be an interior door moved to this 
location. The north bay has a six-over-three sash. The second story has six six-over-six sash. 

The northwest elevation has no opening on the first or second stories. There is a cellar entrance 
enclosure with a gable roof and board-and-batten siding, and it has a vertical board door to the west 
end. The gable end of the house has two four-light sash. 

House, interior 
The first story interior has a room at the southeast end, a room in the center, a room at the northwest 
end, and a stair passage between the center and northwest rooms. The southeast room has new 
flooring, new trim, and drywall. The window sash are mortised and tenoned and pinned at the comers, 
and one muntin is pinned to the rails. There are 9-inch by 14-inch lights with ovolo muntins and 
parting beads. The windows on the southeast do not have parting beads. The southeast doors are 
wood and appear to date to the c. 1920s or 1930s. There is a new fireplace on the northwest elevation, 
built with reused brick, and it has an old, plain wood mantel with simple pilaster strips, a plain frieze, 
and a bed mould with a quirked Greek ovolo and bead. There are new arched openings to each side of 
the fireplace leading to the center room. 
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The center room has new flooring, new trim, and drywall. There is a new fireplace on the southeast 
and it is open at the back of the firebox to the southeast room fireplace. It is also built with reused 
brick and has a wood mantel with thin, fluted columns and a frieze with bead moulding. It probably 
dates to c. 1895-1915. The exterior door on the southwest appears to date to the c. 1920s or 1930s. 
The stairway is open to this room on the northwest, and has two newel posts and two railings. The 
southeast newel is Italianate, and is rounded at the bottom. The balusters are turned and tapered, and 
cut off at the bottom, where they sit on a closed stringer. This appears to be added material where a 
wall was opened up recently. The northwest newel is Greek Revival and contains a squat um. The 
balusters are turned, with a slight taper, and have a round wood peg on the bottom into the stair tread. 
The handrail is beveled on the sides. There is an open stringer on the northwest side, and it is 
constructed with cut nails. The stair is a straight run that ascends to the northeast. The passage floor 
is about 1 inch higher than the center room and appears to be old material that is reused and laid over 
the original floor. The trim is new, and there is a window on the southwest and a four-panel door on 
the northeast that has sunken double fields. It leads to a powder room and laundry room addition on 
the rear, and the floor continues into this space. There is a door of beaded edge vertical boards under 
the stair that leads to the cellar. 

The northwest room is a modem kitchen with a new fireplace added on the northwest end. The joists 
in the ceiling are exposed and are hewn on some faces and sawn on others. They are painted and have 
no lath nail holes on the bottom, and it is not clear if they are structural or decorative additions. 

The second story has the same basic floor plan as the first story, but with a cross passage on the 
southwest that runs to the southeast. The passage stair has a ramped handrail that turns at the landing, 
with a single newel at the turn that has a hybrid turned column and um profile. The stair details match 
the first story, northwest side. There is all new trim, carpeting, and a cathedral ceiling. The doors all 
have four panels with sunken double fields. 

The southeast chamber has the joists above exposed, and half must be cut out. They are sawn and 
painted, are 3 by 4 inches, and have lath nails in the bottom face. The collars above are also exposed 
and align with the gaps between the joists, as if every opposite one was cut out. One collar has lath 
nail holes in the bottom. The southeast window casements have twentieth-century hardware. The 
southwest and northeast windows match the first story, but have 9-inch by 12-inch lights. 

The northwest chamber is divided into a bedroom to the southwest and a bathroom to the northeast. 
The joists and collars are exposed as with the southeast chamber, and the collars have no lath nail 
holes. 
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There is a cellar under the northwest section only, and there are %-round log joists that run northeast­
southwest. Many are rotted and either replaced or have modem material scabbed to them. 

Chicken house 
The chicken house is located about 50 feet northwest of the house and has a concrete foundation, 
asbestos shingle siding, and a gable roof with asphalt roll roofing. It is a one-story, three-bay by one­
bay structure with a vertical-board door on the southeast and window openings on the southeast and 
southwest. 

Shed 
The shed is located about 100 feet east of the house and is a one-story, one-bay by one-bay frame 
structure with board and batten siding and a gable roof with asphalt shingles and a southwest-northeast 
ridge. There is a door on the southwest elevation, a pair of four-light sash on the southeast, and double 
doors on the northeast. The doors are now inoperable. The interior has horizontal board sheathing and 
sawn attic joists, with an attic that is mostly floored. 

There is a modem two-car garage about 50 feet north of the house. 



8. Significance 
Period 

1600-1699 
1700-1799 

K 1800-1899 
1900-1999 
2000-

Specific dates 

Areas of Significance 

_ agriculture 
_ archeology 
K architecture 

art 
commerce 
communications 

_ community planning 
conservation 

NIA 

Construction dates NI A 

Evaluation for: 

___ National Register 

Inventory No. H0-1119 

Check and justify below 

economics 
education 

_ engineering 
entertainmenU 

recreation 
_ ethnic heritage 
_ exploration/ 

settlement 

health/medicine _ performing arts 
_ industry _ philosophy 

invention _ politics/government 
_ landscape architecture _ religion 

law science 
literature _ social history 

_ maritime history _ transportation 
_ military other: 

Architect/Builder NI A 

____ Maryland Register X not evaluated 

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the 
history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form - see manual.) 

Summary: 
The Gaither-Harding Farm was part of the farm of John Gaither, Sr. At his death in 1784 Gaither gave 
the southwestern portion of his farm, consisting of 192 Yi acres on the north side of the Patuxent River, 
to his son, Zachariah. Zachariah's portion likely either had a new house that he built or did not have a 
house yet and was awaiting him to build one. Whether the existing building retains any part of his 
house is not clear. Zachariah Gaither died intestate in 1810 and his widow, Sarah (nee Warfield) took 
control of the farm. She and their children apparently continued to live on the farm. Several of the 
Gaither children moved out of state, and they must have been content with receiving the rent from the 
farm, but by the mid-1860s the Gaithers had decided that it was time to sell the farm and distribute the 
inheritance among the heirs. John R. Harding purchased the farm for $1,845, a price low enough to 
suggest that the land and improvements had not been well maintained over the years. The house 
appears to have been built all at once and has an unusual plan, with three rooms in a straight line, two 
of them divided by a stair passage. Whether the house had to be rebuilt or was heavily remodeled by 
the Gaither family is unknown at this time, and it is also possible, given the economic reality of the 
time, that Harding had to remodel it and used earlier material that was no longer fashionable in the 
post Civil War era. The house was purchased by Charen Rubin in 1994, and she was likely 
responsible for opening up walls and ceilings and building new fireplaces. 

Significance: 
The Gaither-Harding Farm was part of the farm of John Gaither, Sr. At his death in 1784 Gaither gave 
the southwestern portion of his farm, consisting of 192 Yi acres on the north side of the Patuxent River, 
to his son, Zachariah. Fifty acres with "the old dwelling house and kitchen with one of the orchards 
adjoining thereto" was reserved for John's widow and five daughters. Zachariah's portion likely either 
had a new house that he built or did not have a house yet and was awaiting him to build one. Whether 
the existing building retains any part of his house is not clear. Since he had married in 1781, it seems 
likely that the first house was built c. 1781-1785. Zachariah Gaither died intestate in 1810 and his 
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widow, Sarah (nee Warfield) took control of the farm. She and their children apparently continued to 
live on the farm, and the 1860 Martenet Map of Howard County shows the farm occupied by Mathilda 
R. Rawlings, a daughter of their oldest son, Greenbury Gaither. Mathilda had married James 
Rawlings, and together they were farming her grandfather's tract. Several of the Gaither children 
moved out of state, and they must have been content with receiving the rent from the farm, but by the 
mid-1860s the Gaithers had decided that it was time to sell the farm and distribute the inheritance 
among the heirs. The farm was advertised for sale in 1866 and described simply as having "a 
comfortable dwelling, stable, outhouses, good fencing, &c." 1 

John R. Harding purchased the farm for $1,845, a price low enough to suggest that the land and 
improvements had not been well maintained over the years. The house appears to have been built all 
at once and has an unusual plan, with three rooms in a straight line, two of them divided by a stair 
passage. The little existing fabric that is most certainly original to the house, part of the stairway, 
would seem to date to the 1840s or 1850s. Whether the house had to be rebuilt or was heavily 
remodeled by the Gaither family is unknown at this time, and further examination of the structure of 
the building is warranted. It is also possible, given the economic reality of the time, that Harding had 
to remodel it and used earlier material that was no longer fashionable in the post Civil War era. 
Harding is shown on the 1878 Hopkins Atlas of Howard County with two dwellings, and was 
apparently living in the one to the north of this house. This dwelling must have been a tenant house at 
that time, giving further credence to the supposition that the farm had been in decline before the 
Gaither heirs sold it. 2 

Nothing more is known about Harding, but after his death his heirs must have divided the farm and 
sold off the southern half, 79 acres along the Patuxent River, with the old Gaither house, to Thomas 
Thompson. Thompson later added 136 acres, and then sold the entirety in 1927 to John and Frances 
Miller. The Millers were probably responsible for some of the renovations to the house that appear to 
date to the 1920s or 1930s, and they cut off the Gaither house on a little over 13 acres and sold it in 
1941 , and it changed hands several times before being acquired by Parker and Louise Gill in 1948. 
The house was purchased by Charen Rubin, a real estate agent, in 1994, and she was likely responsible 
for opening up walls and ceilings and building new fireplaces. It is not clear whether some of the old 
material in the building is reused form it or was brought in. The house has been for sale since 2008 
and its future is in doubt. 

1 John Gaither, Sr. Estate, Will TG 1-213, Register of Wills, Anne Arundel County Circuit Court, Maryland State Archives. 
Harry Wright Newman, Anne Arundel Gentry, v. 2 (Lewes, DE: Colonial Roots, 1971 ), p. 372. Simon J. Martenet, 
Martenet 's Map of Howard County, Maryland (Baltimore, 1860). J. D. Warfield, Founders of Anne Arundel and Howard 
Counties, Maryland (Baltimore: Kohn & Pollock, 1905), p. 423. Baltimore Sun, 19 October 1866, p. 2, col. 7. 

2 G. M. Hopkins, Atlas of Howard County, Maryland (Philadelphia, 1878). 
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